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BabCOCk &Wilcox Power Generation Group

P.O. Box 1260, Lynchburg, Va. 24505
Telephone: (804) 384-5111

April 23, 1979

Mr. Steven A. Varga b.¢

Light Water Reactors Branch #4 G )
Division of Project Management = - -
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation -
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission % 3
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Varga:
Attached are 35 copies of revision 1 to BAW-10135,
""LOCA Mass and Energy Release For Containment Design".
This revision corrects typographical errors in the
equations for the Complete Mixing Model.
If you have questions concerning this submittal,
please contact me or Mr, Henry Bailey (Ext. 2678)
of my staff.

Very truly yours

E ot Mo

ames H. Taylor
¢° Manager, Licensing
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Attachment: As stated

cc: Mr. R. B. Borsum (B§W-Bethesda)
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